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Put More “Bite” Into Health h Promotion 
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Health Promotion and Disease Prevention

5-a-day For Better Health
http://www.5aday.com/
Academy of General Dentistry
www.agd.org
      Oral Health Topics:
 http://www.agd.org/consumer/oralhealthtopics.html
Action Smoking Health
http://www.ash.org
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality
http://www.ahcpr.gov/
Agency for Health Care Policy and Research Tobacco Guidelines




www.ahcpr.gov:80/clinic/smokepcc.htm
AMEDD Homepage
http://www.armymedicine.army.mil/armymed/default2.htm

American Association of Public Health Dentistry
http://www.pitt.edu/~aaphd
American Cancer Society
http://www.cancer.org

American Dental Association
www.ada.org
     Media Tool Kit
http://www.ada.org/insite/mtoolkit/mtk-toc.html
     National Children’s Dental Health Month


           
 http://www.ada.org/consumer/ncdhm/nc-menu.html


     News Releases
http://www.ada.org/newsrel/nr-menu.html
     Oral Health Topics:
http://www.ada.org/public/topics/index.html
     Fluoride Supplements:

http://www.ada.org/public/topics/fluoride/facts-table.html#table1
American Dental Hygienists’ Association
www.adha.org
American Diabetes Association
http://www.diabetes.org/

American Dietetic Association
www.eatright.org

American Heart Association
www.amhrt.org

American Institute for Preventive Medicine:
 http://www.healthylife.com/
      Ch 15 Dental Health:

http://www.healthylife.com/365HealthTopics/chapter.asp?Chapter=15
American Lung Association
http://www.lungusa.org
American Public Health Association
http://www.apha.org
Army Publications AR40-35
http://www.army.mil/usapa/epubs/pdf/r40_35.pdf
Bright Futures
http://www.brightfutures.org
Campaign for Tobacco Free Kids
http://www.kickbuttsday.org
Canadian Medical News
http://www.cma.ca/

CancerNet
http://cancernet.nci.nih.gov/
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
www.cdc.gov
     Oral Health Resources
http://www.cdc.gov/OralHealth/index.htm
      Recommendations for Using Fluoride to Prevent and Control Dental Caries in the United States
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/PDF/RR/RR5014.pdf
      CDC HIV/AIDS
http://www.cdc.gov/nchstop/hiv_aids/dhap.htm

      CDC’s Tips:  Tobacco
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco
     Health Topic A to Z
http://www.cdc.gov/health/diseases.htm

Clearing House for Alcohol/Drug Info.
http://www.health.org

CNN Health News
http://www.cnn.com/HEALTH/index.html

Colgate-Palmolive
http://www.colgate.com/

      Colgate’s Bright Smiles

            http://www.colgate.com/Pro/index.html

Community Guide to Preventive Services: Oral Health
http://www.thecommunityguide.org/oral
Coppertone, Sun & Safety
http://www.coppertone.com/

Crest Dental ResourceNet
http://www.dentalcare.com/

      Crest’s National Children’s Dental Health Month Site


            
http://www.dentalcare1.com/dhm2000/index.htm
      Crest’s Site for Info on Children’s dental health


            
http://www.dentalcare1.com/dhm2000/index.htm

      Handouts: 
  http://www.dentalcare.com/drn.htm
      Auxiliary Aids Handout

http://www.dentalcare.com/soap/journals/dh_news/dhn/pathndot/auxaids/auxaids.pdf
      Parent Guide:
 http://www.dentalcare1.com/dhm2000/guide/index.htm
Diet, Health and Fitness
http://www.ftc.gov/bcp/menu-health.htm

Enviornmental Protection Agency
http://www.epa.gov

FDA
http://www.fda.gov/fdahomepage.html

FitnessLink, Inc
www.fitnesslink.com

Food and Drug Administration
www.fda.gov

Free Information on Health Care
http://www.ahcpr.gov

Girl Power
http://www.health.org/gpower/
Go Ask Alice,Health Q&A
http://www.columbia.org

Great American Smokeout
http://www.cancer.org/smokeout/

Health and US Healthcare system
http://www.medaccess.com

Health Edco........
.http://www.wisgroup.com/divpgs/HE_ddd.htm
Health Organizations
http://www.mediconsult.com

Health Publications by GSA
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/health.htm

Health Resources Directory.
...http://www.the-health-pages,com/resources/

Health,fitness and Wellness
....................http://www.fitnesslink.com

HealthFinder
www.healthfinder.org

     Healthfinder Hot Topics
http://www.healthfinder.gov/hottopics.htm

Healthy People 2010
http://www.health.gov/healthypeople/default.htm

Help with Substance Abuse or Mental Health Problems


     
http://www.samhsa.gov/look3.htm

HIV/AIDS- CDC
http://www.cdc.gov/nchstop/hiv_aids/dhap.htm

Hope Publications
http://www.hithope.com/

Interactive Healthy Eating Index
http://www.usda.gov/cnpp

Interactive Health Q&A.................
http://h-devil-www.mc.duke.edu/h-devil

International Food Information Council
http://ificinfo.health.org

Internet’s Fitness Resource
http://www.netsweat.com/

Kids Health
http://www.kidshealth.org/

Lifetime Online
http://www.lifetimetv.com/

Links to State and Local Health Departments
http://www.cdc.gov/other.htm

MEDLINE Plus
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/

Medscape News
http://www.medscape.com/

Mint Snuff Company
http://www.mintsnuff.com/

Multimedia AIDS/HIV Information
http://www.thebody.com/cdc

National Association of Physical Fitness
...www.fitnesslink.com/Govcouncil/

National Cancer Institute
http://cancernet.nci.nih.gov

National Foundation For Depressive Illness
http://www.depression.org/

National Health Information Center.
...http://nhic-nt.health.org

National Health Observances
nhic-nt.health.org/Pubs/HealthObs.htm

National Institutes of Health
http://www.nih.gov
National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research
http://www.nidcr.nih.gov
National Maternal & Child Oral Health Center

http://www.ncemch.org/oralhealth
National Oral Health Information Clearing House: 

http://www.aerie.com.nohicweb
New York Times Health News
http://yourhealthdaily.com/

Nutrition Information
.http://netspace.net.au/%7Ehelmant/nutid.htm

Oral-B
http://www.oral-b.com
      Oral-B school activites
http://www.oral-b.com/teaching/index.htm

      Professional resources:
 http://www.oral-b.com/dentalpros/resources/
      Handouts: http://www.oral-b.com/dentalpros/resources/patient_ed_handouts.asp
Oral Health America
http://www.oralhealthamerica.org/

President’s Council on Physical Fitness and Sports


     
www.dhhs.gov/progorg/ophs/pcpfs.htm
Prevention Online.
http://www.health.org

Put Prevention in Practice
www.hhs.gov/PPIP/index.html

RDH Magazine:
http://rdh.pennnet.com/home.cfm
Snack Smart for Healthy Teeth
http://www.hhs.gov/kids

Smoke-Free Kids
http://www.smokefree.gov

The Surgeon General
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/sgoffice.htm

     Reports of TSG
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/library/reports.htm

     TSGs Report on Oral Health
http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/sgr/oralhealth.htm
Tobacco:

     ADA Information on Tobacco Products


     
http://www.ada.org/public/topics/tobacco.html

     Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality Clinical Practice Guidelines


     
http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/cpgsix.htm
     NEHCTobacco Cessation

www-nehc.med.navy.mil/hp/tobacco

     QUITNET
http://www.quitnet.org/qn_main.jtml

     Society for Research on Nicotine & Tobacco
www.srnt.org


     Tobacco Intervention Network
www.quittobacco.com

     Tobacco News
http://www.tobacco.org/

     Tobacco-Related Internet Resources

     
http://www.tobacco.org/Resources/tobsites.html


     TSG’s Report on Tobacco
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/library/tobacco_use
     U.S. Army Quality Management Office Tobacco Use Cessation (TUC)


     
http://www.cs.amedd.army.mil/qmo/smoke/smoke.htm

     World Health Organization Tobacco Free Initiative


     
http://tobacco.who.int

TRICARE
http://www.tricare.osd.mil/

TRICARE-Active Duty Family Member Dental Plan 
www.ucci.com
      OCONUS Fast Facts 

http://www.ucci.com/was/ucciweb/tdp/oconus_overview.jsp

      Dental Health Info:
 http://www.ucci.com/was/ucciweb/members/dentalhealth.jsp

      TRICARE Europe:
 http://www.europe.tricare.osd.mil
U.S. Medical News.
http://www.ama-assn.org
US Army Center for Health Promotion & Preventive Medicine


     
http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil
US Army Community MWR.
http://www.armymwr.com
US Army Dental Corps
www.dencom.army.mil

      US Army Dental Corps Chief


      
http://www.armymedicine.army.mil/dencom/dcbranch/adcs/chief/main.html

US Dept of Health and Human Services
http://www.hhs.gov/

Vitality Magazine(Medical)
......................http://www.vitality.com

Walking and Hiking
www.teleport.com/%7Ewalking/hiking.html

Wellness Councils of America
www.welcoa.org
Xylitol information
www.xylitol.com

www.xylitolinfo.com
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